Leslie Allen-Daniel (adpce.ad)

From: HQS-SMB-NRC@uscg.mil

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Hunting, Thomas; Ratley, Stephen; Belcourt, Jamie
Subject: NRC#1329145

NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
*** For Public Use ***
Information released to a third party shall comply with any
applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws

Incident Report # 1329145
INCIDENT DESCRIPTION

*Report taken by NRC on 17-FEB-22 at 16:43 ET.

Incident Type: PIPELINE

Incident Cause: UNKNOWN

Affected Area:

Incident was discovered on 17-FEB-22 at 15:00 local incident time.
Affected Medium: LAND / GROUND / WOODED AREA

SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY

Organization:

Type of Organization: UNKNOWN

INCIDENT LOCATION
122 OAK FORREST DRIVE  County: PHILLIPS
City: HELENA State: AR Zip: 72342
RESIDENTIAL AREA

RELEASED MATERIAL(S)
CHRIS Code: NCC Official Material Name: NO CHRIS CODE
Also Known As: RAW SEWAGE
Qty Released: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT Qty in Water: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT

DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
CALLER REPORTED THAT A BROKEN UTILITY ABOVE GROUND SEWAGE PIPE NEAR
THE ADDRESS LOCATION OF THE INCIDENT IS RELEASING RAW SEWAGE,
POURING TO THE ASPHALT ROAD AND TO A NEARBY WOODED AREA. THE RELEASE
IS CAUSING A STRONG SEWAGE ODOR IMPACTING THE NEIGHBORHOOD.

INCIDENT DETAILS
Pipeline Type: OTHER



DOT Regulated: UNKNOWN

Pipeline Above/Below Ground: ABOVE
Exposed or Under Water: NO

Pipeline Covered: UNKNOWN

IMPACT
Fire Involved: NO Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN

INJURIES: NO Sent to Hospital:  Empl/Crew: Passenger:
FATALITIES: NO Empl/Crew: Passenger: Occupant:
EVACUATIONS:NO Who Evacuated: Radius/Area:

Damages: NO
Hours Direction of
Closure Type Description of Closure Closed Closure

Air:  NO
Major
Road: NO Artery:NO
Waterway:NO
Track: NO
Passengers Transferred: NO

Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN
Media Interest: NONE

REMEDIAL ACTIONS
REPORTED TO COUNTY
Release Secured: UNKNOWN
Release Rate:
Estimated Release Duration:

WEATHER
Weather: UNKNOWN, °F

ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
Federal:
State/Local:
State/Local On Scene: PHILLIPS COUNTY
State Agency Number:

NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
AR DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (COMMAND CENTER)
17-FEB-22 16:54

ARKANSAS DEPT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SVC (MAIN OFFICE - DIVISION OF HEALTH)

17-FEB-22 16:54
ARKANSAS POISON CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
17-FEB-22 16:54



PHILLIPS COUNTY (OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT)
17-FEB-22 16:54
AR STATE EMERGENCY SERVICES (MAIN OFFICE)
17-FEB-22 16:54
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL (GRASP)
17-FEB-22 16:54
ASST COMDT FOR INTELLIGENCE (CG-2) (OFFICE OF INTELLIGENCE PLANS AND POLICY
(CG-25))
17-FEB-22 16:54
DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (SECRETARY OPERATION CENTER (SOC))
17-FEB-22 16:54
DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
17-FEB-22 16:54
DOT OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL (ATLANTA, JRI-3)
17-FEB-22 16:54
EPA CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION (CID REGION 6 - BRAVO OFFICE)
17-FEB-22 16:54
U.S. EPA VI (MAIN OFFICE)

CISA CENTRAL (MAIN OFFICE)
17-FEB-22 16:54

NOAA RPTS FOR AR (MAIN OFFICE)
17-FEB-22 16:54

PIPELINE & HAZMAT SAFETY ADMIN (OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY (AUTO))
17-FEB-22 16:54

PIPELINE & HAZMAT SAFETY ADMIN (HAZARDOUS MATERIAL ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION)
17-FEB-22 16:54

REPORTING PARTY (RP SUBMITTER)
17-FEB-22 16:54

SECTOR LOWER MISSISSIPPI RIVER (AUTO NRC NOTIFICATIONS)
17-FEB-22 16:54

SHELBY SHERIFF'S OFFICE (CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE UNIT)
17-FEB-22 16:54

DOI/OEPC (OEPC ALBUQUERQUE R6)
17-FEB-22 16:54

TSA ARKANSAS (COMMAND CENTER)
17-FEB-22 16:54

TSA OFFICE OF SECURITY OPERATIONS (SURFACE OPS/PSAT - OKLAHOMA OFFICE)
17-FEB-22 16:54

USCG DISTRICT 8 (MAIN OFFICE)
17-FEB-22 16:54

US COURTS JUDICIAL SECURITY DIV (FACILITIES AND SECURITY OFFICE (FSO))
17-FEB-22 16:54

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

*** END INCIDENT REPORT #1329145 ***
Report any problems by calling 1-800-424-8802
PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT http://nrc.uscg.mil



